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Good afternoon, Ms. Cogdill;
 
Please see attached the executed document. If I can assist further, please let me know. Thank you
and have a wonderful day!
 
Brittney A. Martin
Grants Administrator
415 S. Pine St.
Walhalla SC 29691
Ph. 864.401.3402
Fx. 864.638.4246
bmartin@oconeesc.com
www.oconeesc.com
 

  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to
public disclosure under the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). This correspondence is
intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that
is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or
its attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail or telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.
 

From: Cogdill, Lily [mailto:lcogdill@aging.sc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 1:59 PM
To: Brittney Martin <bmartin@oconeesc.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: State Appropriations
 
Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Good afternoon Brittany,
 
Thank you for submitting the requested Appropriations Request Form, Approved Budget,

mailto:bmartin@oconeesc.com
mailto:lcogdill@aging.sc.gov
mailto:bmartin@oconeesc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.oconeesc.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Clcogdill%40aging.sc.gov%7C51934dd245ca47f41ed008db403b71ed%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638174396332698065%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RasOmIfeu201Waf8cM0zOgArCuk%2Fd33tV1Li1c4P25Q%3D&reserved=0































and Recent Audit Report. In the review of the documents, it appears that the attached
form was not signed. I have attached the form for the appropriate signature.
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.
 
Respectfully,
 
Lily
 
 

 
Lily Cogdill
South Carolina Department on Aging
Office of the Director
1301 Gervais Street, Suite 350
Columbia, S.C. 29201
Ph. 803.734.9875
lcogdill@aging.sc.gov
 

From: Brittney Martin <bmartin@oconeesc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 1:16 PM
To: Cogdill, Lily <lcogdill@aging.sc.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] RE: State Appropriations
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon, Ms. Cogdill;
 
Per Administrator Brock’s request, I am sending to you the attached Appropriations Request Form,
Approved Budget and Recent Audit Report.
 
If you have any questions or if I may be of further assistance, please let me know. Thank you and
have a nice day.
 
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
 
 

From: Cogdill, Lily 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 12:30 PM
To: Amanda Brock 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: State Appropriations
 
Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

 
Happy Friday!
 
I wanted to make sure that you received the attachments I referenced in the previous
email.
 
Lily
 
 
 

 
Lily Cogdill
South Carolina Department on Aging
Office of the Director
1301 Gervais Street, Suite 350
Columbia, S.C. 29201
Ph. 803.734.9875
lcogdill@aging.sc.gov

mailto:lilycogdill@scstatehouse.gov


 

From: Cogdill, Lily 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:10 AM
To: Amanda Brock <abrock@oconeesc.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: State Appropriations
 
Thank you so much!
 
Lily
 
 
 

 
Lily Cogdill
South Carolina Department on Aging
Office of the Director
1301 Gervais Street, Suite 350
Columbia, S.C. 29201
Ph. 803.734.9875
lcogdill@aging.sc.gov
 

From: Amanda Brock <abrock@oconeesc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:23 AM
To: Cogdill, Lily <lcogdill@aging.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: State Appropriations
 
Thank you, Lily.
 

I will have the forms completed & returned to you by close of business Monday, April 17th.
 
Kind regards,
 
Amanda F. Brock
Administrator
Oconee County
415 S. Pine St. / Walhalla / SC
29691
864.638.4245
abrock@oconeesc.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be
subject to public disclosure under the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).
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This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, use, copy, or distribute this e-mail
message or its attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail or telephone immediately and destroy all copies of
the original message.
 

From: Cogdill, Lily [mailto:lcogdill@aging.sc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:04 PM
To: Amanda Brock <abrock@oconeesc.com>
Subject: State Appropriations
 
 
Hi Amanda,
 
It was great speaking with you yesterday. As we discussed, your organization was
included in the SC Department on Aging (SCDOA) budget in the 2022-23 State
Appropriations Act for a one time, non-recurring appropriation of $7,000,000 in state
general funds.
 
In order to initiate this process, please provide a written scope of work that details how
the state funds will be spent, goals to be accomplished, proposed measures to evaluate
success in implementing and meeting the goals, a copy of the adopted budget for the
current year for the particular effort/project to be undertaken using these funds, and a
copy of your most recently issued audited financial statements. These items must be
submitted in their entirety and may be shared with the Executive Budget Office through
the Department of Administration or published online on the SCDOA website pursuant
to the Governor’s Executive Order 2022-19. I have provided the following documents and
link as additional information:

Earmarked Appropriations Memo – SC Department of Administration
Executive Order – Governor
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Form
Quarterly Expenditure Report
Permanent Improvement Projects PDQ’s

 
https://www.admin.sc.gov/budget/earmarked_appropriations_reporting
 
 
Please email the requested documentation to Lily Cogdill by April 19, 2023 and include
the names, direct phone numbers and email addresses of your programmatic and fiscal
contacts. Upon receipt and review of the information provided, SCDOA will reach back
out with any questions, and finalize the how the funds will be disbursed.
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact Lily Cogdill at 803-734-9875 or by
email at lcogdill@aging.sc.gov.
 
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

